BAHC Meeting Minutes January 7, 2025

Attendees: Henry Morrison, Pete Davies, Dennis and Cay Walkingshaw. Don Hughes, Jim Thornton, Matt Fetterman, Larry Jensen.

Meeting called to order at 6:15pm

Old Business

None to report.

New Business

Member Information

There was quite a bit of discussion about the posted member list that is online on our website. Jim Thornton says that it is pretty up to date.

We would like to ask that each member review the information listed, https://bonnevillehealeyclub.org/members/

If there are errors please contact Keith Mott via email_and make him aware of any corrections that need to be made. Also noted is the fact that most people have cell phones so if you would like your listed "Home Phone Number" deleted please let Keith know that as well. Keith's email (mottman55@gmail.com)

There are also a number of members that are on the email list but we don't have names associated with the email address. If you receive an email asking for identification could you please reply and let us know who you are. We are trying to clean up both the member and email lists.

Delegate Report

Larry Jensen said that there was nothing to report from the AHCA Delegate's meeting.

Merchandise For Sale

Calendars

The club has received a number of full color calendars for 2025 from the AHCA with pictures of Healeys some of which belong to our club members. If you would like one please contact Henry Morrison they are \$15ea.

Grill Badges

If you would like to add some color to the front of your Healy and display that you are a proud member of the BAHC you can purchase a grill badge for \$35. These are presently on order and when they arrive we will let you know, again please contact Henry.

Upcoming events

There are a couple of events already planned for this coming driving season make sure you don't miss them.

May 18-23rd

Austin Healey Conclave 2025 in Branson, Missouri.

Link for information and registration,

https://conclave2025branson.com/register-now/

May 24-27th

BMCU Memorial Day tour to Steamboat Springs, Colorado. If you want to participate you need to contact Roger Davis of the BMCU and ask about particulars. I would do it soon as the hotel that has rooms reserved for us at a discounted rate is starting to fill up. This promises to be a beautiful drive to a great destination. Roger's email (rogerdavis87@msn.com)

June 7th.

Springville drive and BBQ to Dennis and Cay Walkingshaw's home in Springville. This promises to be a beautiful drive as a different route has been planned through the mountains

June 14,

Annual British Field day at Liberty Park.

July 12th or 13th?

Annual rally. Final date to be determined

Other Items of Interest

We had a new member join us at the meeting last night. We extended a "Welcome" to Matt Fetterman. Matt just acquired a 1960 BT7 that is presently in complete disassembly. So as soon as he is ready we will get a some tech session dates set up to help him with re-assembly. More to follow.

Meeting adjourned at 7:45pm

NOTE

After the meeting there was also some discussion between Henry, Larry, Don and myself about the meeting venue tonight. The restaurant was pretty full and very noisy. We had a really hard time hearing each other across the table let alone those that were at the other end of the table, it was difficult conducting club business. So, if you know of some other restaurant that maybe isn't so busy on a Tuesday night we would be happy to give it a try. It was suggested that maybe we could have the meetings at Henry's shop in the conference room. We could all chip in so much per person and bring in some dinner. Only issue that I can see with this is that we would need a firm head count of those that are going to attend.

What are you thoughts? I really need your input so please get back to me.

Reminder

There are a few members that still haven't paid your dues yet. Please contact the AHCA if you are a member of that group. If you are a local member of the BAHC then contact Jim Thornton.

Link to Jim's email. jim.sheryl@comcast.net

Link to AHCA. (copy and paste to your browser) https://healeyclub.org/content.aspx?page_id=60&club_id=215328

Pete

BAHC Secretary